Alex Cordas

From: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Mike Flory; Steph Mifflin; Rachel Kane; Kathy Boots
Cc: Alex Cordas

Subject: Swauk Valley Ranch permit

Mike,

Please accept the Swauk Valley Ranch, LLC, permit application and allow their plans to begm the. reV|ew process. They have
satisfied the requirements needed for the water system but are unable to obtain their-watér ‘certificaté until the parcel number
has been assigned. By the time their plans have been through your review process they should have a parcel number assigned
as well as a water certificate and thus will be able to obtain their water adequacy approval.

I ask at this time that you not release their permit until water adequacy has been approved through our office.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matter.

HOLLY ERDMAN

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT
507 N. NANUM STREET, SUITE 102

ELLENSBURG, WA. 98926

509-962-7580

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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Midstate Co-Op
P.O. Box 480
Eflensburg, Wa 98926
Phone (508) 925-3171
Fax (508) 962-3380
Pump Test Data Sheet

Name: Eric Morris

Address: 18511 Hwy 10
Elfensburg, Wa 88926

Use: Domestic " Date:7//10
Measuring Point: Top Of Casing 2’ Conducted By: Jerry
Well Depth: ? Casing Installed; 6" Steel Pump Used: 5HP 45 Gpm
Discharge Rate: 48 gpm
Time PSI Pumping Level Draw_J GPM_] Comments |
10:35 AM| 40 24 0 80 Clean
10:40 AM 55 51 28 55 Clean
11:00 AM 80 61 10 58 Ciean
11:15 AM &0 82 1 10 Clean
11:30 AM 85 85 3 43 Claan
11:45 AM 85 85 0 48 Clean
12:00 PM 65 85 0 48 Clean
12:30 PM 85 85 0 48 Clean
1:00 PM 65 85 0 48 Clean
1:30PM| 85 65 ] 48 Clean
2:00 PM 65 85 4] 48 Clean
2:30 PM 65 65 D 48 Clean
3:00 PM 65 685 0 48 Glean
330 PM 655 65 0 48 Clean

Recavery: From 65' 624" in 10 min
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